
HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

155 Apsley Street 
Hudson, Massachusetts 01749 

978.567.6100 
 
 
 
 

HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING 

                          April 9, 2019 

155 Apsley Street – Administration Building 

7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
II. Approval of Minutes 

 Regular Meeting: March 26, 2019 

  

III. Public Participation: 
 

In order to efficiently conduct the business of the School Committee and provide for public input, 

please keep in mind the following: 

 Speakers should address their issues and concerns, and avoid 

personal attacks; 

 Persons addressing the Committee should refrain from reading long statements. If such 

statements are considered necessary for background material, then these statements should 

be furnished to the Committee prior to the meeting; and 

 Persons addressing the Committee should limit their statements to approximately two 

minutes. 

 
IV.   Reports and Presentations 

 

a) Report of the Superintendent:  

 

b)   Subcommittee Reports  

 Budget Subcommittee 

 Policy Subcommittee 

 Strategic Goals Subcommittee 

 Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee 

c)   Student Presentation (if any) 
 

V. Matters for Discussion: 
 

a) Old Business 

b)   New Business 

1. German Exchange Trip Presentation from Students  

2. First Reading of Proposed School Committee Policy : Section J: School 

Choice 

 

 

 



 

 

HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

155 Apsley Street 
Hudson, Massachusetts 01749 

978.567.6100 
 
 
 
 

 

VI. Matters for Action: 

 

a) Old Business 

1. Second  Reading and Approval of Proposed School Committee Policies: 

Section G 

 

b) New Business 

1. Approval of 2019-2020 School Committee Meeting Dates 

2. Approval of the Out of State Field Trip to High Meadow Resort in 

Granby, CT on May 28, 2019 for the Senior Class Trip 

3. Approval of Contract in the amount of  $11,407.00 with National 

Geographic Learning/ Cengage Learning for Reach Fiction Books 

4. Approval of FY19-327 Empowering Educators through Autonomy 

Planning Grant in the amount of  $29,000.00 

5. Approval of FY20-391 SPED Inclusive Preschool Grant in the amount of  

$30,000.00 

6. Approval of MA DESE: Improving Student Access to Behavioral and 

Mental Health Services Grant in the amount of $110,000.00 over two 

years 

7. Approval of gift from The Rail Trail Flatbread Company in the amount of 

$1000.00 for the Teacher Mini Grant Program  

8. Approval of Reclassification of Funds 

 

VII. 

VII. 

IX. 

Items of Interest to the School Committee 

 
Executive Session 

 

Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 

The Agenda reflects topics that the Chairperson reasonably anticipates will be discussed. 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Approval of Minutes 
March 26, 2019 

 



Not Approved 

1 
 

 
Hudson School Committee 

Open Session Minutes  
 

Meeting Date:  March 26, 2019 Location:    155 Aspley Street 
 
 
Members present:   Glenn Maston, Steven Smith, Elizabeth Hallsworth, Adam Tracy, Nina Ryan, 

Matthew McDowell, and Michele Tousignant Dufour (7:42 p.m.) 
 
Members absent:   None 
      
Others present: Dr. Marco C. Rodrigues, Superintendent 
 Annamarie O’Donnell, Recording Secretary 
  
  
  
       

    I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Call the Meeting to Order: 7:02 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair, Glenn Maston. 
 
 

II. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
III. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IV. 

Approval of Minutes:                                                    
Regular Meeting:   March 12, 2019 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of March 12, 2019 was made by Mr. Smith and seconded 
by Ms. Ryan. On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 
 
Public Participation: 
Liz Jackson, parent of students at Quinn Middle School and Hudson High School, spoke to 
the committee about the cut in the athletics budget for FY20. She stated that she understood 
that there were funds coming from another account, but expressed a concern about getting 
those funds back into the athletics budget in future years. Dr. Rodrigues stated that this is 
simply an allocation of resources. This year the district will fund part of the athletics budget 
with the athletic revolving account. There will be no cuts this year. 
 
Beth Langlois, parent of students at Forest Avenue Elementary School, asked about the 
respective budgets at the elementary schools and what this meant for students and per pupil 
expenditure. Dr. Rodrigues stated that during the budget process, the team did not use a per 
pupil expenditure. Through the zero based budget process, the principals at the schools 
determined what their greatest needs were. Ms. Hallsworth added that in previous years there 
have also been these types of variations, so it is possible there is a currently a surplus of 
some materials at the schools. 
 
 
Reports and Presentations 

 



Not Approved 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report of the Superintendent 
a) Principal Leadership Institute Update 

Dr. Rodrigues asked Ms. Kathy Provost, Assistant Superintendent and Ms. 
Melissa Provost, Farley Elementary School Principal to give an update on 
the Principal Leadership Institute. The district has been working with 
Focused Schools for the last year and a half.  Our consultant has been 
working with small groups and at the ILT level. We have able to work 
across several districts in Massachusetts with the consultant and collaborate 
with other principals. We have been awarded a state grant in the amount of 
$29,600 for collaboration next year. They shared how beneficial being able 
to collaborate with these other districts has been and noted that this is 
Professional Development that principals do not normally get 

b) New District Website Update 
Dr. Rodrigues gave the following update on the progress on the new 
District Website: 

 We have secured the vendor and will be using School Messenger 
 We have created the basic format and tiers of information 
 Graphic arts students  are working with the logo and will be helping 

with the  pictures that will be put on the website 
 We are currently meeting with each department and making the 

determination of what existing material can be migrated 
 Each school has met with Ms. Ellen Shuck and developed colors, 

logos, palettes etc. 
 We are looking for the finished product to be very user friendly and 

have a content driven website. 
 
Mr. Tracy asked about the search engine and what page someone would be 
brought to if they search Hudson Public Schools. Dr. Rodrigues responded 
that the search will bring up the District Webpage first. 
 
Mr. Smith asked about the timing. Dr. Rodrigues stated that the work 
currently being done is the most tedious. The committee will receive 
another update before the end of the school year. Dr. Rodrigues expects 
work to continue through the summer with the hope that the new website 
will be ready for the fall. 
 

c) Quinn Middle School Principal Search Process  
Dr. Rodrigues reported that the Quinn Middle School Principal Search 
process would be posted. He stated that a process similar to the process 
used for the Hudson High School Principal search will be used. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated he had a concern about timing and has reached out to his 
colleagues at Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents. There 
should be ample time to get quality candidates.  
 

d) Attendance Policy Review Committee 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that we are working on reviewing and revising the J 
section of the policy manual, which includes the student attendance policy. 



Not Approved 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A number of district staff are looking at the attendance policy and the 
guidelines, which will be included in the student handbook. Part of this 
process includes looking at what other districts do. The committee will 
need to meet a few more times to finish its work. After the group completes 
its work, there will be a parent forum and the recommendations will be 
brought to the policy subcommittee. 
 

e) Quinn Middle School Master Schedule Update 
The parent survey will be going out to current parents of grades 4,5,6 
students to  get feedback about related arts programs. After the survey 
closes, the committee will look at the results and see how they fit with the 
draft of the schedule that has been developed so far. The schedule will be 
refined and presented to the School Committee for approval. This will most 
likely happen in May. 
 
Dr. Rodrigues shared one other update. The district recently started the 
mechanism to deliver electronic report cards for Quinn Middle School. 
Parents have been notified. If a parent would like a hard copy, they may 
request it. 
 
 

Subcommittee Reports 
 
Budget Subcommittee 
Mr. Maston reported that there has not been another meeting of the Budget Subcommittee. 
 
Policy Subcommittee 
Mr. Smith reported that the Policy Subcommittee would be meeting again prior to the next 
School Committee meeting. 
 
Strategic Goals Subcommittee 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee 
None 
 
Student Report 
None 
 
Matters for Discussion: 

a) Old Business 
b) New Business 

1. Assabet Valley Collaborative Audit Reprt 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that the laws that govern educational collaboratives 
mandate the presentation of four reports to the member School Committees. 
This audit report is the third report to be presented. Each month, the board 
reviews the financials. The audit report came in with no areas of need for 



Not Approved 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VI. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

change or non-compliance. 
 

2. First Reading of Proposed School Committee Policies: Section G 
Mr. Smith stated that many of these policies under review now, are either 
covered by collective bargaining agreements or MASC does not currently 
have a recommended policy. Mr. Maston stated that these proposed policies 
would be made publicly available for feedback. 
 
Mr. Tracy asked where the subcommittee is with the updating of the policy 
manual. Dr. Rodrigues said that sections A, B, K and some singletons have 
been completed. Currently, there is work being done on the G and J 
sections, which are the largest sections. Ms. Hallsworth pointed out that 
updating the manual in its entirety has never been done before. Once the 
manual review and update is complete, updates will only be required when 
there are MASC updates or a policy change. 

 
 
Matters for Action: 
 

a) Old Business 
1. Approval of Transportation Request for Quote 

Ms. Hallsworth summarized the discussion at the last School Committee 
meeting. She stated that after this meeting it appeared there are two paths 
the district could take. One path would be to submit a Request for Quote 
with no changes, knowing that the busses would continue to be late.  The 
other, would be to adopt the recommended time changes. Ms. Hallsworth 
went on to ask of the committee might consider a third path of keeping 
things as is this year, giving us more time to collect more data such as how 
the busses impact teachers contractual times, parent pick up lines, 
contractually scheduled teacher meeting times, and the late bus at Quinn 
and the High School. 
 
Mr. Smith noted that the analysis of busses arriving late has been done 
using the school end time. He asked if we should be looking at when 
teachers are contractually done with their responsibilities, which is fifteen 
minutes after dismissal. He also questioned whether it is better to have 
busses come in on a rolling time frame instead of having them all arrive five 
minutes before dismissal. He suggested that adjusting by five minutes 
instead of fifteen minutes would allow the busses to be gone by the time 
teachers are done contractually. Discussion ensued. 
 
Discussion ensued about the snowball effect of the busses showing up at 
Quinn late. 

 
Discussion ensued about the language in the contract. Mr. Tracy 
discouraged tinkering with the language of the contract because it may put 
us at a fiscal disadvantage.  



Not Approved 

5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Discussion ensued about how on time is defined and whether five minutes 
would accomplish what we want. Mr. Tracy stated on time means fully 
loading and leaving to allow after school meetings to occur. He stated that 
the committee looked at the minimum time to make the maximum impact.  
 
Discussion ensued about the possibility of building flexibility into the 
contract. Mr. McDowell asked if there was a possibility of putting an arrival 
window into the contract and the effect of that on accountability. 
 
Discussion ensued about accountability in the RFP and under what 
conditions we can build this in. 
 
Mr. Maston noted that some of the performance issues are related to 
substitute drivers. Discussion ensued about whether that may possibly 
change. 

 
Discussion ensued about the change in mileage for K students from 0.5 mile 
to 1.0 mile. It was noted that the currently K students that live between 0.5 
and 1.0 mile would be eligible for a bus for 1 year only. Additionally, some 
of these students have siblings that are not eligible for the bus. There is a 
challenge in execution for families in this radius. Mr. Tracy noted that if the 
mileage is increased, there would still be exceptions for the areas deemed 
unsafe to walk. 

 
A motion to amend the proposal of the transportation committee to a five 
minute elementary schedule change was made by Mr. Smith and seconded 
by Ms. Ryan. On a vote of 5-2, the motion passed. 
 
A motion to adopt the amended proposal of modifying the elementary start 
time by 5 minutes, using a 1.0 mile walk radius, and adopting the opt out 
clause was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. McDowell. On a vote 
of 6-1, the motion passed. 
 

b) New Business 
1. Approval of FY20 Budget 

Mr. Smith gave an overview of the budget process to date. The District 
Leadership Team met to prioritize what they though was needed for next 
year and brought this forward to the Budget Subcommittee. 
  
Ms. Tousignant Dufour asked what the process is for determining what 
happens if the transportation bid comes in over what has been budgeted. Dr. 
Rodrigues responded that the district will have to look at the add ons in the 
budget and determine what needs to be cut.  
 
He said that the team is proud of the budget that has been submitted.  He 
stated that it protects the integrity of what we currently have while 



Not Approved 

6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

continuing to grow and continuing to follow our stabilization plan. 
 
He noted the establishment of a Special Education Stabilization account 
request on the town warrant in May.  

 
Dr. Rodrigues recognized Sharon Gooch- Zebal, Denise Reid, and Cristy 
Morrison for their work behind the scenes on putting the budget book 
together.  

 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour expressed her thanks for the budget book. She 
stated that she can go to the book, find what she needs and defend what is 
there if needed. 

 
Mr. Tracy encouraged all to read the Executive Summary. It is a great 
snapshot of the district and paints a picture of where the district is and how 
we are going to grow. 

 
Mr. Maston recommended that the School Committee approve the 
recommended FY20 School Budget personnel line of $32,559,245.00. A 
motion to approve the recommended FY20 School Budget personnel line of 
$32,559,245.00 was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and seconded by Mr. 
McDowell. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 
Mr. Maston recommended that the School Committee approve the 
recommended FY20 School Budget general expense line of $7,199,490.00. 
A motion to approve the recommended FY20 School Budget general 
expense line of $7,199,490.00 was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and 
seconded by Mr. Tracy. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 
Mr. Maston recommended that the School Committee approve the 
recommended FY20 School Budget transportation line of $2,300.000.00. A 
motion to approve the recommended FY20 School Budget transportation 
line of $2,300,000.00 was made by Ms. Hallsworth and seconded by Mr. 
Smith . On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed 
 

2. Approval of Last Day of School for Kindergarten 2018-2019 and 2019-
2020 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that the elementary schools require three full days at 
the end of the school year for screening of the incoming elementary 
students. They also use the last day of school (1/2 day) for class placement.  
This requires a change in the published calendar for both 2018-19 and 
2019-20. 
 
A motion to approve a calendar change for the last day of school for 
Kindergarten for 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 was made by Ms. Tousignant 
Dufour and seconded by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

 



Not Approved 

7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VII. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VIII. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3. Approval of the FY19 DOE Title I Grant increased allocation of 

$374.00 
A motion to approve the FY19-DOE Title I Grant increased allocation in 
the amount of $374.00 was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour and seconded 
by Mr. Smith. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

 
4. Approval of the FY19-140 Title II Grant increased allocation of $466.00

A motion to approve the FY19-140 Title II Grant increased allocation in the 
amount of $466.00 was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. Ryan.    
On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 

 
5. Approval of the FY19-240 SPED IDEA Grant increased allocation of 

$4890.00 
A motion to approve the FY19-240 SPED IDEA Grant increased allocation 
in the amount of $4890.00 was made by Mr. Tracy and seconded by Ms. 
Ryan. On a vote of 7-0, the motion passed. 
 

6. Approval of Reclassification of Funds 
A motion to approve the reclassification of funds as presented was made by 
Mr. Tracy and seconded by Ms. Hallsworth. On a vote of 7-0, the  motion 
passed. 

 
Items of Interest to the School Committee  
Mr. Smith asked what is needed to formally kick off looking at the start time at Hudson High 
School. Dr. Rodrigues stated that this can be in the queue for next year. He stated that there 
are some things, which need to be considered, including athletics, jobs, and caring for 
younger siblings. Dr. Rodrigues also said that we will look at surrounding cities and towns 
that have done this.  He stated that this should go to the Strategic Goals subcommittee. They 
can come up with a roadmap to present to the full committee. 
 
Mr. Maston stated that MASC is holding a couple of meetings on this topic. There is one 
April 6 in Marlboro. 
 
Executive Session 
At 8:29 p.m. Committee Chair, Glenn Maston, noted that Executive Session was needed for 
the following reasons: 
 

a) To conduct strategy sessions in preparation with union personnel (American 
Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees AFL-CIO, Local 
Council 93, Hudson Public Schools Custodians Local) because an open session 
may have a detrimental effect on the legal position of the Committee. 
 

b) To conduct strategy sessions in preparation with union personnel  
(Hudson School Secretarial Association) because an open session may have a 
detrimental effect on the legal position of the Committee. 

 



Not Approved 

8 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IX. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote by roll call: 
 
Mr. Maston                               Yes 
Mr. Smith                                 Yes       
Ms. Hallsworth                         Yes       
Mr. Tracy                                  Yes       
Ms. Ryan                                  Yes      
Mr. McDowell                         Yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour            Yes 
 
Adjournment 
At 8:29 p.m. Committee Chair, Glenn Maston, announced that the Committee would enter 
Executive Session and not return to Public Session.       
                                         
 

                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

                                                                Elizabeth Hallsworth, Secretary 
                                                                    Hudson School Comittee   



Report of the Superintendent 
 

 Hudson Public Schools Awards for Excellence 
 Mini- Grants for Teachers 
 Kindergarten Open House – Class of 2032 
 Jason Medeiros- New Hudson High School 

Principal 



   

Hudson Public Schools

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
MARCO C. RODRIGUES, ED.D.

APRIL 9, 2019

SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION RUBRIC
Standard I: Indicators A, B,  
Standard II: Indicator B 
Standard III: Indicator A 
Standard IV: Indicators A, D, E 



4/9/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  1
 

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

 

I.   HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS AWARDS FOR EXCELLENCE  
 
The Administra on has been working with representa ves from each employee organiza on to 
discuss the establishment of an end‐of‐year event dedicated to celebra ng our employees, 
volunteers, and partners whose dedica on and commitment benefit our students and families 
each and every day.   
 
The group met two  mes 10/25/18 and 2/28/19 to plan an event that would: 

 Recognize employees, of various work discipline, for their outstanding contributions 

based on a nomination process 

 Recognize non‐employees for their outstanding contributions based on a nomination 

process  

 Recognize this year’s retirees 

 Recognize employees reaching 30, 35, and 40 years of service  

As a result of this group’s work, the District announced on April 3rd the Hudson Public Schools 
Awards for Excellence ceremony to be held at Quinn Middle School on Thursday, June 6, 2019 
from 6:00pm to 7:30pm.  
  
The Awards for Excellence will recognize the following employee and non‐employee     
categories:  
  

1. The Faculty and Staff Member of the Year Award recognizes staff and faculty for their    

distinguished achievement, dedication, commitment, and significant contribution(s) to 

the Hudson community. From all nominees, there will be one recipient for each 

category noted below:  

 Administrator  

 Teacher  

 Instructional Support Staff  

 Nurse  

 Custodian  

 Secretary  

 Support Staff 

 
2. The Darcia Constantine Award for Paraeducator Excellence, in honor of Darcia, 

recognizes a Paraeducator for making a difference in the District. From all nominees, 

one finalist will be selected to receive this award.  



4/9/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  2
 

3. The Hudson Hero’s Award recognizes volunteers and partners for their extraordinary 

contributions to the Hudson Public Schools Community. The award can be given to an 

individual or a team. Each building may nominate one candidate. From these 

nominees, one finalist will be selected to receive this award.  

We are excited to share this celebratory evening with friends and families of the award 
recipients. 
 

II.  MINI‐GRANTS FOR TEACHERS 

Through the Corporate Partnership Program, the District secured $4,000 to fund the Mini‐
Grants for Teachers Program. The mini‐grant program provides funding for teachers to 
implement new teaching methods and techniques that fosters high order thinking, problem 
solving, and service learning for students. 

Based on a compe ve selec on process, eleven teachers submi ed applica ons describing 
innova ve prac ces for their classrooms. Eight teachers were awarded $500 in funds to 
support their efforts. We congratulate the award recipients for their innova on and crea vity 
that will allow for outstanding classroom ac vi es for our students.  

 

Project Descrip on  Recipients 

Discourse Boxes 

First grade box crea on to encourage communica on skills 
transferable to content areas and home conversa ons. Students 
will learn how to work toward collabora ng as a team, take 
turns, share ideas, and agree and disagree respec ully.    

Angela Ryll 

Mulready 
Elementary School  

Kindergarten Sensory Path 

Crea on of sensory learning paths that will provide kinesthe c 
movement breaks that benefit learning and self‐regula on for 
all students. Path will consist of a variety of learning and gross 
motor movements for sensory awareness.    

Kris n 
Charbonneau, 

Samantha Burnes, 
Jillian Carignan 

 
Farley Elementary 

School 

Crea ng Digital Por olios 

Fourth grade students will use tablets to create a digital 
por olio and use an on‐line pla orm called SeeSaw.  Project 
targets reflec on, family communica on, making student 
thinking visible, and integra on of technology into the 
curriculum.  

 

Coleen Garofalo 

Mulready 
Elementary School  



4/9/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  3
 

Absent? No Problem! 

Short videos will be created daily by the classroom teacher (via a 
purchased GoPro camera) to be uploaded to the EdPuzzle 
website.  This video of a daily lesson will be accessible to any 
student who is absent, or a student who may need a lesson 
repeated for reinforcement.  

Rebecca Tkachuk 

Quinn Middle 
School 

Crea ng Digital Por olios 

Fourth grade students will use tablets to create a digital 
por olio and use an online pla orm called SeeSaw.  Project 
targets reflec on, family communica on, making student 
thinking visible, and integra on of technology into the 
curriculum. 

Ka e Paole a 

Mulready 
Elementary School  

STEAM Drama Project 

STEAM Drama club engaged in a year‐long project will create an 
original produc on and create set designs, costumes, lights, 
sound, and props to enhance storytelling. Funds will defray the 
cost of set crea on.  

Sarah Worrest 

Farley Elementary 
School 

 

Cul vate Care Farms 

Students in the Bridge Program will a end session at Cul vate 
Care Farms in Bolton to grow therapeu cally through mental 
health, wellness, and community outreach programming.  This 
project aims to increase mental and physical health among 
par cipants.   

Maureen Principe 

Hudson High 
School 

Drums Alive 

Elementary Music and Physical Educa on: This dual taught unit 
applies physical fitness, music concepts, kinesthe c awareness, 
neuromuscular skills, and social/emo onal learning through the 
use of a physioball.    

Ashley Steinhaus 

Mulready 
Elementary School  

This program was made possible through the generous dona ons from the Rotary Club 
($3,000) and Rail Trail Restaurant ($1,000).  

 

 

III. KINDERGARTEN OPEN HOUSE – CLASS OF 2032 

Following last year’s successful Kindergarten open house event, we are proud to announce this 
year’s Class of 2032 ‐ Kindergarten Open House to be held at Quinn Middle School on 
Wednesday, May 1, 2019. Incoming Kindergarten parents will receive an invita on soon with 
more details regarding the event.  



4/9/2019  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  4
 

IV.  JASON MEDEIROS – NEW HUDSON HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL 

Through a thorough selec on process, Mr. Jason Medeiros has been chosen as the new 
Principal for the Hudson High School. Mr. Medeiros will transi on into Hudson effec ve July 1, 
2019 from Lincoln‐Sudbury Regional High School where he is currently serves as the Associate 
Principal (2012‐2019). Prior to assuming this leadership posi on, Mr. Medeiros was an English 
Teacher at Lincoln‐Sudbury Regional High School from 2005 to 2012.   

Mr. Medeiros holds a Bachelor of Arts from Dartmouth College, a Master of Arts from Stanford 
University, and is currently pursuing a Doctor of Educa on degree at Boston College.  Mr. 
Medeiros has been highly recommended by all references and he is looking forward to 
assuming this new role. 

Please join me in welcoming Mr. Jason Medeiros as the new educa onal leader for Hudson 
High School.  

 

 



Matters for Discussion 
New Business 

1.) German Exchange Trip 
 

 



Matters for Discussion 
New Business 

2.) First Reading of Proposed School 
Committee Policy: Section J: School 

Choice 
 

 



1 
 

 
HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

POLICY MANUAL REVIEW 

2018-2019 

The Sub-Committee on Policy is conducting a review of the existing Policy Manual.  The Sub-Committee is using the Massachusetts Association of School 
Committee’s (MASC) Policy Manual recommendations as the baseline for the review.  The proposed changes or new policy adoptions are indicated under 
the “Proposed Change or New Policy” column below with new language bolded and deleted language underlined and bolded and in red.      

 

SECTION J – STUDENTS 

 

Section Existing Policy  Proposed Change or New Policy 

JFABB ENROLLMENT OF CHILDREN OF EMPLOYEES 
 
 
 
The legal children of full-time employees of the Hudson 
Public Schools who do not reside in Hudson may enroll in 
the school district, subject to the enrollment requirements 
for all students.  In addition, legal children of full-time 
employees of our affiliated CHAPS program and the 
Hudson-Maynard Adult Learning Center may also enroll 
subject to the same definitions and requirements. 
Placement of students in a specific elementary school is 
subject to enrollment as determined by the Superintendent 
of Schools. 
 
If employment terminates for an employee, the former 
employee’s child enrolled under this policy must 
attend school in his/her district of residence. 
 
The former employee may apply for enrollment of his/her 
child in the Hudson Public Schools under the 
Massachusetts School Choice law.  (M.G.L. Chapter 76, 
Section 12B). 
 

ENROLLMENT OF CHILDREN OF EMPLOYEES 
 
 
 
The legal children of full-time employees of the Hudson Public 
Schools who do not reside in Hudson may enroll in the school 
district, subject to the enrollment requirements for all students.  In 
addition, legal children of full-time employees of our affiliated 
CHAPS program and the Hudson-Maynard Adult Learning Center 
may also enroll subject to the same definitions and requirements. 
Placement of students in a specific elementary school is subject to 
enrollment as determined by the Superintendent of Schools. 
 
If employment terminates for an employee, the former employee’s 
child enrolled under this policy must 
attend school in his/her district of residence. 
 
The former employee may apply for enrollment of his/her child in 
the Hudson Public Schools under the 
Massachusetts School Choice law.  (M.G.L. Chapter 76, Section 
12B). 
 
The District does not provide transportation to students enrolled 
under this policy. Transportation to and from school and activities is 



2 
 

The District does not provide transportation to students 
enrolled under this policy. Transportation to and from 
school and activities is the sole responsibility of the 
employee. 
 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee: 
April 13, 2010 
 

Amended by the Hudson School Committee: 
February 15, 2012 

the sole responsibility of the employee.
 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee: 
April 13, 2010 
 

Amended by the Hudson School Committee: 
February 15, 2012 
 

JFBB  

JFBB - SCHOOL CHOICE 

It is the policy of this School District to admit non-resident students 
under the terms and conditions of the Interdistrict School Choice Law 
and under the following local conditions: 

1.  That by May 1 of every school year, the administration will 
determine the number of spaces in each school available to choice 
students. 

2.  That by June 1 of every school year, if consideration is being 
given to withdraw from the provisions of the choice law, a public 
meeting will be held to review this decision. 

3.  That resident students be given priority placement in any 
classes or programs within the District. 

4.  That the selection of non-resident students for admission be in 
the form of a random drawing when the number of requests 
exceeds the number of available spaces.  There will be two 
drawings for this purpose.  The first will take place during the last 
week of the current school year but no later than July 1st.  The 
second will be conducted during the week immediately preceding 
the opening of the next school year and will be based on the 
possibility of unexpected additional openings. 



3 
 

5.  Any student who is accepted for admission under the 
provisions of this policy is entitled to remain in the District until 
graduation from high school except if there is a lack of funding of 
the program. 

6.  The School Committee affirms its position that it shall not 
discriminate in the admission of any child on the basis of race, 
color, religion, national origin, sex, gender identity, age, 
homelessness, sexual orientation, ancestry, athletic performance, 
physical handicap, special need, pregnancy, pregnancy related 
condition, academic performance or proficiency in the English 
language. 

SOURCE: MASC March 2018 

LEGAL REFS.:  M.G.L.71:6; 71:6A; 76:6; 76:12; 76:12B 

BESE Regulations 603 CMR 26:00 
JFBB-1 

JFBB-1 - SCHOOL CHOICE 

It is the policy of this school district not to admit non-
resident students under the terms and conditions of the 
Interdistrict School Choice Law (M.G.L 76:12B). This 
decision must be reaffirmed annually prior to June 1st 

by a vote of the School Committee following a public 
hearing. In the event the School Committee votes to 
participate, the following local conditions would apply: 
 
 
 
1.   That by May 1 of every school year, the 

administration will determine the number of 
spaces in each school available to choice students. 

 
2.   That by June 1 of every school year, a public hearing 

will be held to review participation in the school 

JFBB-1 - SCHOOL CHOICE 

It is the policy of this school district not to admit non-resident 
students under the terms and conditions of the Interdistrict School 
Choice Law.  This decision must be reaffirmed annually prior to 
June 1st by a vote of the School Committee following a public 
hearing. In the event the School Committee votes to participate, the 
following local conditions would apply: 

1.  That by May 1 of every school year, the administration 
will determine the number of spaces in each school available 
to choice students. 

2.  That by June 1 of every school year, a public hearing will 
be held to review participation in the school choice program. 



4 
 

choice program. 
 
3.   That resident students be given priority placement in 

any classes or programs within the district. 
 
 
4.   That the selection of non-resident students for 

admission when the number of requests exceeds the 
number of available spaces be in the form of a 
random drawing. There will be two drawings for this 
purpose. The first will take place during the last 
week of the current school year but no later than July 
1st. The second will be conducted during the week 
immediately preceding the opening of the next school 
year and will be based on the possibility of 
unexpected additional openings. 

 
5.   Any student who is accepted for admission under the 

provisions of this policy is entitled to remain in the 
district until graduation from high school except if 
there is a lack of funding of the program. 

 
 
6.   The School Committee affirms its position that it 

shall not discriminate in the admission of any child 
on the basis of race, color, religious creed, national 
origin, sex, gender identity, age, sexual orientation, 
homelessness, ancestry, athletic performance, 
physical handicap, special need, academic 
performance or proficiency in the English Language. 

 
SOURCE: MASC October 2016 
LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 71:6; 71:6A; 76:6; 76:12; 76:12B 
BESE Regulations 603 CMR 26:00 
 
Approved by Hudson School Committee- April 24, 2018 
 

3.  That resident students be given priority placement in any 
classes or programs within the district. 

4.  That the selection of non-resident students for admission 
when the number of requests exceeds the number of available 
spaces be in the form of a random drawing. There will be two 
drawings for this purpose. The first will take place during the 
last week of the current school year but no later than July 1st. 
The second will be conducted during the week immediately 
preceding the opening of the next school year and will be 
based on the possibility of unexpected additional openings. 

5.  Any student who is accepted for admission under the 
provisions of this policy is entitled to remain in the district 
until graduation from high school except if there is a lack of 
funding of the program. 

6.  The School Committee affirms its position that it shall not 
discriminate in the admission of any child on the basis of race, 
color, religious creed, national origin, sex, gender identity, 
age, sexual orientation, homelessness, ancestry, athletic 
performance, physical handicap, special need, pregnancy, 
pregnancy related condition, academic performance or 
proficiency in the English language. 

SOURCE:  MASC March 2018 

LEGAL REFS.:  M.G.L. 71:6; 71:6A; 76:6; 76:12; 76:12B 

BESE Regulations 603 CMR 26:00 

 

  



Hudson Public Schools 
 

School Choice Program 

2019‐2020 

 

The Hudson Public Schools participates in the Massachusetts School Choice program and the 

School Committee approves student enrollment under the Inter‐District School Choice program 

annually. The Inter‐District School Choice program allows parents/guardians to send their 

children to schools in communities other than the city or town in which they reside.  

For the 2019‐2020 school year, the Administration recommends the following guidelines: 

 Student enrollment in the Inter‐District School Choice program is based on availability. 

 Parent/guardian is responsible for transportation to the District school. 

 Grades K through 11 students are eligible to participate in the program as follows: 

 

o Farley Elementary School  

Kindergarten   Grade 1  Grade 2  Grader 3   Grade 4 

2  1  2  0  2 

 

o Forest Ave Elementary School  

Kindergarten   Grade 1  Grade 2  Grader 3   Grade 4 

2  0  0  1  4 

 

o Mulready Elementary School  

Kindergarten   Grade 1  Grade 2  Grader 3   Grade 4 

2  4  0  6  6 

 

o Quinn Middle School 

5  6  7 

5  3  3 

 

o Hudson High School  

8  9  10  11 

Based on availability 

 

 Students accepted into the Inter‐District School Choice program may apply for schools 

on the same basis as resident students. However, the Intra‐District Choice program may 

give preference to Hudson resident students when assigning students to schools. 



Matters for Action 
Old Business 

1.) Second Reading and Approval of 
Proposed School Committee Policies: 

Section G 
 

 



 

1 
 

HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
POLICY MANUAL REVIEW 

2018-2019 

The Sub-Committee on Policy is conducting a review of the existing Policy Manual.  The Sub-Committee is using the Massachusetts Association of School 

Committee’s (MASC) Policy Manual recommendations as the baseline for the review.  The proposed changes or new policy adoptions are indicated under 

the “Proposed Change or New Policy” column below with new language bolded and deleted language underlined and bolded and in red.      

 

SECTION G – PERSONNEL 

 

Section Existing Policy  Proposed Change or New Policy 

GCIA none Philosophy of Staff Development 

All staff members will be encouraged in and provided with suitable 

opportunities for the development of increased competencies 

beyond those they may attain through the performance of their 

assigned duties and assistance from supervisors. 

Opportunities for professional growth may be provided through 

such means as the following: 

1.  Planned in-service programs and workshops offered 

within the school district from time to time; these may 

include participation by outside consultants. 

2.  Membership on curriculum development committees 

drawing personnel from within and without the school 

district. 



 

2 
 

3.  Released time for visits to other classrooms and schools 

and for attendance at conferences, workshops, and other 

professional meetings. 

4.  Leaves of absence for graduate study, research, and travel. 

5.  Partial payment of tuition for approved courses. 

The Superintendent will have authority to approve or deny released 

time for conferences and visitations and reimbursements for 

expenses, provided such activities are within budget allocations for 

the purpose. 

SOURCE:  MASC 

 
 

NOTE:  Related policies in a school district's manual might 

include those on Fringe Benefits (if tuition refunds are 

included), Leaves and Absences (if these include leave for 

conferences and workshops, professional development, or 

sabbaticals).  Cross references should be provided to such 

statements. 

 
GCJ none Professional Teacher Status 

The Superintendent, upon recommendation of the Principal, may 

award such status to a teacher who has served in the Principal's 

school for not less than one year or a teacher who has obtained such 

status in any other public school district in the 

Commonwealth.  The Superintendent will base their decisions on 



 

3 
 

the results of evaluation procedures conducted according to 

Committee policy. 

At the end of each of the first three years of a teacher's 

employment, it will be the responsibility of the Superintendent to 

notify each employee promptly in writing of the decision on 

reappointment.  Notification to a teacher not being reappointed 

must be made by June 15 or at an earlier date if required by a 

collective bargaining agreement. 

A teacher who attains professional teacher status will have 

continuous employment in the service of the school district subject 

to satisfactory evaluations.  A teacher with professional teacher 

status whose position is abolished by the School Committee may be 

continued in the employ of the school district in another position for 

which they are legally qualified. 

Nothing in these provisions will be considered as restricting the 

Superintendent from changing teaching assignments or altering or 

abolishing supervisory assignments except that, by law, no teacher 

may be assigned to a position for which they are not legally 

qualified. 

Established by law and Committee policy 

SOURCE: MASC September 2016 

LEGAL 

REFS.:  M.G.L. 71:38; 71:38G; 71:38H; 71:41; 71:42; 71:43 

 
 

http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section38
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section38G
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section38H
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section41
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section42
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section43


 

4 
 

NOTE:  Regional school districts should cite 

M.G.L. 71:42B at this code. 

 
GCJA Seniority for Teaching Personnel 

 
Seniority shall be defined as the length of 

continuous employment under contract as a 

professional employee in the Hudson Public 

Schools, measured from the first day for 

which compensation was received as a 

professional employee. 

 
Prior employment within a federally funded 

project, or as a “permanent substitute” (as 

defined in policy GDI) shall not be credited 

toward establishing seniority. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee:             

January 13, 1981 

 

Seniority for Teaching Personnel 

 
Seniority shall be defined as the length of continuous employment under 

contract as a professional employee in the Hudson Public Schools, measured 

from the first day for which compensation was received as a professional 

employee. 

 
Prior employment within a federally funded project, or as a “permanent 

substitute” (as defined in policy GDI) shall not be credited toward establishing 

seniority. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee:             January 13, 1981 

 

GCJB Seniority for Administrative Personnel 

 
Seniority shall be defined as the length of 

continuous employment under contract as a 

professional employee in the Hudson Public 

Schools, measured from the first day for 

which compensation was received as a 

professional employee under contract, 

 
Prior employment within a federally funded 

project shall not be credited toward 

 Seniority for Administrative Personnel 

 
Seniority shall be defined as the length of continuous employment under 

contract as a professional employee in the Hudson Public Schools, measured 

from the first day for which compensation was received as a professional 

employee under contract, 

 
Prior employment within a federally funded project shall not be credited 

toward establishing seniority. 
 

 
 

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/section42b


 

5 
 

establishing seniority. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Hudson School 

Committee:        January 13, 1981 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee:        January 13, 1981 

 

GCK Assignment and Transfer 

 
The Superintendent shall make all assignments 

and transfers of personnel, all assignments and 

transfers, however, being within the limits of 

state certification allowance, 

 
The Superintendent shall report all assignments 

and transfers in personnel to the School 

Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by the Hudson School Committee: 

January 13, 1981 

 

 

Professional Staff Assignments and Transfers 

The basic consideration in the assignment of professional staff 

members will be the needs of the students and the instructional 

program. 

Therefore, the assignment and transfer of professional staff 

members will be accomplished by the Superintendent on the basis 

of the employee's qualifications, the needs of the school district, and 

the employees' expressed desires. 

Care will be exercised by the Superintendent to assure that all 

schools are staffed with effective teachers. 

Within an individual school, the building administrator will have 

the authority to assign classes and courses, provided this is done 

with full regard for the teacher's area of certification and the 

policies delineated above. 

SOURCE:  MASC 

CONTRACT REF.:  Teachers' Agreement 

 



 

6 
 

GCO none 

EVALUATION OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF 

In order to assure a high quality of teacher and administrator 

performance and to advance the instructional programs of the 

schools, a continuous program for teacher and administrator 

evaluation will be established by the School Committee.  Regular 

reports will be made to the Superintendent concerning the 

outcomes of these evaluations. 

The evaluation process will include: 

1.  The development and periodic review of techniques and 

procedures for making evaluations. 

2.  Interpretation of the information gained in the evaluative 

process in terms of the objectives of the instructional 

program. 

3.  The application of the information gained to the planning 

of staff development and in-service training activities, which 

are designed to improve instruction and increase teacher 

competence. 

The evaluation process will include self-evaluation, supervisor 

initiated observations, and teacher initiated observations. 

The formal evaluations will be written and will be discussed by the 

supervisor and the person being evaluated.  The discussions may 

either precede or follow the writing of the evaluation document. 

Copies of the written document will be signed by both parties and 

incorporated into the personnel files of the teacher or 

administrator.  In addition, the individual and his department 



 

7 
 

chairman (if applicable) will receive a signed copy.  The signature 

should indicate that the evaluation has been read and discussed. 

The written evaluation should be specific in terms of the person's 

strengths and weaknesses.  Those areas where improvement is 

needed should be clearly set forth and recommendations for 

improvement should be made.  Subsequent evaluations should 

address themselves to any improvement or to any continuing 

difficulty that is observed. 

SOURCE:  MASC 

LEGAL REF.:    M.G.L. 69:1B; 71:38; 71:38Q; 150E; 152B 

603 CMR 35:00 

CONTRACT REF.:  Teachers' Agreement 

 
GCQD none 

RESIGNATION OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF MEMBERS 

Professional staff members may discontinue their service in the 

school district during the school year by submitting a written notice 

of intent to resign to the appropriate hiring authority. 

Such written notice of intent to resign will be given to the 

Superintendent. The staff member will be notified in writing of the 

Superintendent´s action on the resignation. 

When a resignation is accepted by the Superintendent the employee 

may be expected to continue in service at his or her assigned duties 

for a period of 30 days after submission of the resignation. 

http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter69/Section1B
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section38
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section38q
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXXI/Chapter150E
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXXI/Chapter152
http://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr35.html


 

8 
 

SOURCE:  MASC 

 
GCQE none 

RETIREMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF MEMBERS 

Annually, the Superintendent will inform the Committee of the 

professional staff members who have indicated their intention to 

retire at the end of the current school year.  No further School 

Committee action is necessary unless approval is needed for the 

payment of or participation in continued local benefits. 

SOURCE:  MASC 

LEGAL REF.:  Age Discrimination in Employment Law, P.L. 95-

256 

CONTRACT REF.:  Teachers´ Contract 

 
 

NOTE:  Under Massachusetts law (Teachers' Retirement 

Act), all professional personnel participate in a teachers' 

retirement plan, which provides several options on time of 

retirement and benefits granted to those who retire.  It also 

sets limitations on the number of days a retired employee 

may be re-employed annually on a temporary basis by the 

school district.  Temporary employment up to 90 days or 720 

hours per calendar year is permitted at the discretion of the 

employer. 

 



 

9 
 

GCQF none 

SUSPENSION AND DISMISSAL OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF 

MEMBERS 

The Superintendent will strive to assist personnel to perform their 

duties efficiently.  However, the Superintendent may dismiss any 

employee in accordance with state law.  Further, the Committee 

recognizes the constitutional rights of the District's employees and 

assures them the protection of due prcess of law.  To guarantee 

such rights, a system of constitutionally and legally sound 

procedures will be followed in each case of suspension or dismissal 

of an employee. 

When the Superintendent or a Principal determines that sufficient 

cause exists that a professional employee be suspended or dismissed 

from service in the school district, he or she will: 

1.  Be certain that each such case is supported by defensible 

records. 

2.  Determine if the individual is to be suspended immediately 

with the understanding that the suspension will be subject to 

restoration of salary and position if an appeal is decided in 

favor of the individual. 

3.  Follow the procedures for dismissal or suspension that are 

contained in applicable laws as well as those included in the 

current agreement with the teachers' bargaining unit. 

4.  Provide the individual involved with a written statement 

that will: 



 

10 
 

a.  Indicate whether the action the Superintendent is 

taking is dismissal or suspension. 

b.  State the reason for the suspension or dismissal. 

c.  Guarantee that all procedures will be in accordance 

with due process of law. 

d.  Inform employees who have a right to request a 

hearing under appropriate laws that they may be 

represented at such a hearing by counsel of their choice. 

SOURCE: MASC September 2016 

LEGAL REFS.:    M.G.L. 71:42; 71:42D 

 
GCRA Tutors 

 
The Hudson Public Schools shall employ as 

deemed necessary, individuals who are certified 

as teachers by the Department of education of 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to serve as 

tutors in the regular public school program or in 

federal projects, at the specific rates of pay 

designated within the appropriate contract or 

project. 

 
Tutors may work independently with 

individual students or groups of youngsters. 

Tutors may report to parents concerning the 

students’ progress in accord with school 

department procedures. Close coordination 

between the tutor and regular classroom 

teacher shall be encouraged. 
 
 

Tutors 

 
The Hudson Public Schools shall employ as deemed necessary, individuals who 

are certified as teachers by the Department of education of the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts to serve as tutors in the regular public school program or in 

federal projects, at the specific rates of pay designated within the appropriate 

contract or project. 

 
Tutors may work independently with individual students or groups of 

youngsters. Tutors may report to parents concerning the students’ progress in 

accord with school department procedures. Close coordination between the 

tutor and regular classroom teacher shall be encouraged. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section42
http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section42D


 

11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee:   

January 13, 1981 

 

 

 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee:   January 13, 1981 

 

GCRD none 

TUTORING FOR PAY 

Definition:  "Tutoring" means giving private instruction or help to 

an individual or group for which the teacher receives remuneration 

other than through the School Committee. 

A teacher cannot recommend that one of his or her own students 

get tutoring, and then be paid to tutor that same student in a second 

job.  

A teacher may not tutor students who are currently in their 

class.  Even if the teacher does not recommend that the current 

student receive private tutoring, the teacher should not tutor 

current students. 

Teachers and other public employees may not approach a student, 

or the student's parents/guardians, seeking private tutoring 

work.  A teacher may provide tutoring when the relationship is 

initiated by the parents/guardians or a student, but, if the student 

is, or in the future may be, under the teacher's authority, the 

teacher will need to provide a written disclosure. 



 

12 
 

A teacher cannot use school resources such as classrooms or 

materials in connection with a private tutoring business.  A public 

school employee cannot use a school or district website to advertise 

private tutoring services.  Schools cannot send home brochures for 

a particular tutoring service with the children.  

Tutoring is not to be recommended for a student unless the 

appropriate teacher of the student involved is consulted and agrees 

that it will be of real help.  If tutoring seems advisable, the Principal 

may give the parents/guardians a list of persons who are willing to 

tutor.  This list may include teachers, but not the student's teacher 

of the subject in which he or she is to be tutored. 

Tutoring for pay is not to be done in the school building. 

LEGAL REF:  M. G. L. 268A   Mass. Ethics Commission FAQs for 

Public School Teachers 

SOURCE:  MASC 2013 

NOTE: A teacher cannot tutor in their own district if the district is 

going to pay for the tutoring unless the district has included a 

provision in the teachers' collective bargaining agreement 

providing a set amount of extra pay for tutoring by teachers that 

will be included in the teachers' regular paychecks.  

 
GCS Publication of Articles 

 

Staff members submitting articles for 

publication as part of their employment in 

which the Hudson Public Schools are 

mentioned shall submit manuscripts to the 

Publication of Articles 

 

Staff members submitting articles for publication as part of their 

employment in which the Hudson Public Schools are mentioned shall submit 

manuscripts to the Superintendent of Schools prior to submission to a 

publication for consideration. 
 

http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartIV/TitleI/Chapter268a


 

13 
 

Superintendent of Schools prior to submission 

to a publication for consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by Hudson School Committee: 

January 13, 1981 

Amended by Hudson School Committee: 

October 12, 2004 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by Hudson School Committee: 

January 13, 1981 

Amended by Hudson School Committee: 

October 12, 2004 

 

GDA  

SUPPORT STAFF POSITIONS 

Education is a cooperative enterprise in which all employees of the 

school district must participate intelligently and effectively for the 

benefit of the children.  This school district will employ support 

staff members in positions that function to support the education 

program. 

All support staff positions will be established initially by the 

Committee.  In each case, the Superintendent will submit for the 

Committee's consideration and action a job description or job 

specifications for the position. 

Although positions may remain temporarily unfilled or the number 

of persons holding the same type of position reduced in event of de-

staffing requirements, only the Committee may abolish a position it 

has created. 

SOURCE:  MASC 

 



 

14 
 

GDB  

 SUPPORT STAFF CONTRACTS AND COMPENSATION PLANS 

In establishing rates of pay and levels of compensation for support 

staff personnel, the School Committee will take into account the 

responsibilities of the position, the qualifications needed, past 

experience of the individual, and years of service in the school 

department. 

Compensation plans will be reviewed annually for all categories of 

staff.  Such review, where applicable, will be carried out in 

connection with negotiations with representatives of recognized 

bargaining units.  The master agreements with these units will be 

considered appendices to this manual and will have the full force of 

School Committee policy. 

The School Committee will set the rates of pay for personnel not 

covered by collective bargaining agreements. 

Overtime 

Support staff employees will be paid overtime wages for work 

performed in excess of 40 hours in a work week. 

In counting hours for the purpose of allowing overtime work and 

pay, supervisors will consider sick leave, vacation time, and 

holidays as time worked. 

Every effort must be made to minimize overtime by scheduling 

duties during the regular workday.  Overtime will be authorized 

only by the Superintendent and only to cover emergency 



 

15 
 

situations.  All such work will be assigned on a fair and equitable 

basis. 

SOURCE:  MASC 

LEGAL REF.:  M.G.L. 71:38 

CONTRACT REFS.:  All Contracts 

 
 

NOTE:  For the convenience of all concerned, it is suggested 

that policies relating to the support staff parallel in coding, 

format, and treatment of negotiated items policies relating to 

the professional staff. 

 
   

http://www.malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter71/Section38


Hudson School Committee Policy    GCRD  
 

 

Page 1 of 1 

GCRD – TUTORING FOR PAY 
 

Definition:  "Tutoring" means giving private instruction or help to an individual or group for 
which the teacher receives remuneration other than through the School Committee. 

A teacher cannot recommend that one of his or her own students get tutoring, and then be paid to 
tutor that same student in a second job.  

A teacher may not tutor students who are currently in their class.  Even if the teacher does not 
recommend that the current student receive private tutoring, the teacher should not tutor current 
students. 

Teachers and other public employees may not approach a student, or the student's 
parents/guardians, seeking private tutoring work.  A teacher may provide tutoring when the 
relationship is initiated by the parents/guardians or a student, but, if the student is, or in the 
future may be, under the teacher's authority, the teacher will need to provide a written disclosure. 

A teacher cannot use school resources such as classrooms or materials in connection with a 
private tutoring business.  A public school employee cannot use a school or district website to 
advertise private tutoring services.  Schools cannot send home brochures for a particular tutoring 
service with the children.  

Tutoring is not to be recommended for a student unless the appropriate teacher of the student 
involved is consulted and agrees that it will be of real help.  If tutoring seems advisable, the 
Principal may give the parents/guardians a list of persons who are willing to tutor.  This list may 
include teachers, but not the student's teacher of the subject in which he or she is to be tutored. 

Tutoring for pay is not to be done in the school building. 

LEGAL REF:  M. G. L. 268A   Mass. Ethics Commission FAQs for Public School Teachers 

SOURCE:  MASC 2013 

NOTE: A teacher cannot tutor in their own district if the district is going to pay for the tutoring 
unless the district has included a provision in the teachers' collective bargaining agreement 
providing a set amount of extra pay for tutoring by teachers that will be included in the teachers' 
regular paychecks.  

 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Hudson School Committee – April 9, 2019 
 
 



Matters for Action 
New Business 

1.) Approval of 2019-2020 School Committee 
Meeting Dates 

 



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by School Committee:  __________________________   

 

HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
MEETING SCHEDULE 

2019‐2020 SCHOOL YEAR 
MEETINGS WILL BEGIN AT 7:00 P.M. 

 
 

2019 2020 
 
 July 30, 2019 

 August 20, 2019 

 September 10, 2019 

 September 24, 2019 

 October 8, 2019  

 October 22, 2019 

 November 12, 2019           

 December 3, 2019 

 December 17, 2019 

 

   
 January 7, 2020 

 January 21, 2020 

 February 4, 2020 

 February 25, 2020 

 March 10, 2020 

 March 24, 2020 

 April 7, 2020 

 April 28, 2019 

 May 12, 2019 

 May 26, 2019 

 June 9, 2019 

 

 
 
 
 
 



Matters for Action 
New Business 

2.) Approval of Out of State Field Trip to 
High Meadow Resort in Granby, T on 
May 28, 2019 for the Senior Class Trip 

 









Matters for Action 
New Business 

3.) Approval of Contract in the amount of 
$11,407.00 with National Geographic 
Learning/Cengage Learning for Reach 

Fiction Books 
 

















Matters for Action 
New Business 

4.) Approval of FY19-327 Empowering 
Educators through Autonomy Grant in the 

amount of $29,000.00 
 





Matters for Action 
New Business 

5.) Approval of FY20-391 SPED Inclusive 
Preschool Grant in the amount of 

$30,000.00 
 





Matters for Action 
New Business 

6.) Approval of MA DESE: Improving 
Student Access to Behavioral and Mental 

Health Services Grant 





Matters for Action 
New Business 

7.) Approval of gift from The Rail Trail 
Flatbread Company in the amount of 
$1,000.00 for the Teacher Mini Grant 

Program 









Matters for Action 
New Business 

8.) Approval of Reclassification of Funds 
 




	SC Agenda  April 9, 2019
	Minutes Section
	Approval of Minutes
	SC Minutes  March 26, 2019

	Report of the Superintendent Divider
	Report of the superintendent
	Discussion
	Discussion 1
	Discussion 2
	J Policy Review  School Choice 3-19
	Hudson Public Schools School Choice  Recommendation 3 -19

	Action section 1
	Action old1
	G Policy Section 3 031119
	GCRD- TUTORING FOR PAY
	Action new 1
	2019-2020 Hudson School Committee Meeting Schedule
	Action new 2
	High Meadow SC request
	Action new 3
	National Geographic Cengage
	Action new 4
	FY19-327 Empowering Educators Grant
	Action new 5
	FY20-291 SPED Inclusive PK Grant

	Action new 6
	MA DESE Improving Access to Behavioral and Mental Health Services
	Action new 7
	Rail Trail
	Action Section 3
	Action new 8
	Reclass


